EXHIBIT 15



Dear Mr. Lehman:

Regarding the legal advice in regards to your posmon as Albacea and the powers which you actually maintain we
can indicate the following:

1.

In accordance with Resolution No. 1025/173-06 dated July 5, 2008, you were appointed as Albacea of
the estate of Wiison Charles Lucom. Your appointment ofiginates from the last will and act of Mister

Lucom, and based on this fact you were désignated by the court through the afors mentioned resolution.
It is important to point out that this designatlon was a result of a judicial lnterpretaﬂon of Mr. Lucom’s will.

According to article 861 of the Clvil Code, your acceptance in the position of albacsa puts you in the
obligation of exerting the same, unless you resign, or proceed to tarminate your appointment for any of
the circumstances provided in article 872 of the Civil Code. If the afore mentioned is not the case you are
in the obligation of continuing to exert the pasition, unless an authority expressly indicates that you cannot
continue to.

The inconsistencies of the Court's acts have created much confusion regarding the legitimate axercise of

your facuities as Albacea. However, we estimate that as long as the same court who appointed you does
suspends your powers as Albacea as required by law (article 861 of the Civil COda). you maintain in force
your authorities in regards to the appointment you were assigned.

In accordance with article 1587 of the Judicial oode the removal or appointment of albacea or
administrator of the estate must be done through an incident (plea), if it has not yet been previously
designated through a resolution of the beneficiaries declaration, which is your case. Which means, inour
opinion the removal of the position of albacea must be done through an incident (plea).

Accordingtothemfonnaﬁmwemaintah in our files, Mr. Moilna explained by e-mail, that your faculties
as Albacea are suspended untl the Superior Court resolves the corresponding appeal. Now, you remain
as Albacea as long as, we reiterate, you are not removed by any competent authority, which in this case
is the same authority who appointed as such.

Until the time in which in fact, your faculties as Albacea as granted by the Panamanian law are
suspended, any acts carried out by you as such, are legal and valid.

Kind regards,
Carlos Villalobos.
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From: Carlos Villalobos [malito:cariosv@icazalaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 12:10 PM

To: Carol Truel

Subject: RE: from Richard S. Lehman

Estimado sefior Lehman:

Respecto a su consulta relacionada con su calidad de Albacea y los poderes que en la actualidad mantiene
podemos Indicarle lo siguiente:

1° De conformidad con el Auto N° 1025/173-06 del 5 de julio de 2006, usted fue designado Albacea de los
bienes de la herencia del sefior WILSON CHARLES LUCOM (Q.E.P.D.). Su designacidn proviene de un acto de
ditima voluntad del sefior LUCOM (Q.E.P.D.), y sobre esa base fue designado por el Tribunal mediante la
resolucidn antes referida, Cabe destacar que esa deslgnacuén fue producto de una interpretacion judicial del
testamento del Sr. Lucom (Q e.p.d.) -

2° De acuerdo al articulo 861 del Cédigo Civil, su aceptacion del cargo de albacea o obliga a desempeiiarlo, a
no ser que usted lo renuncie, o proceda la terminacion de su designacion por alguna de las circunstancias
previstas en el articulo 872 del Cédigo Civil. De no ocurrir lo anterior usted esta en Ia obligacion de seguir
desempeiiando el cargo, a no ser que una autoridad expresamente le indique que no puede hacerio .

3° La inconsistencia de las actuaciones del Tribunal han creado confusion en cuanto al ejercicio legitimo de
sus facultades como Albacea. Sin embargo, estimamos que mientras el mismo Tribunal que lo designé no fe
ordene expresamente que suspenda su gestién de Albacea como fo obliga la Ley (articulo 861 del Cédigo
Civil), usted mantiene vigente todas las potestades concernientes al cargo para el cual fue designado.

4° De conformidad con el articulo 1587 del Cédigo Judicial Ia remocién o nombramiento de albacea o
administrador de la herencia debe hacerse a través de incidente, sl es que previamente no ha sido designado
a través del auto de declaratoria de herederos, como Es su caso. Es decir de acuerdo a nuestra opinién la
remocién del cargo de albacea en todo caso debe hacerse a través de incidente.

5° De acuerdo con la Iinformacidn que mantenemos en nuestros archivos, el Lcdo. Molina le explicd via email,
que sus facultades como Albacea estdn suspendidas hasta tanto el Tribunal Superior resuelva el recurso
correspondiente. Ahora bien, usted sigue siendo Albacea hasta tanto, reiteramos, usted no sea removido por
orden de autoridad competente, que en este caso, resulta ser la misma autoridad que lo designé como tal.
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60 Hasta el momento en que de hecho, se suspendieran las facultades de Albacea que 1a ley panamena le
confieren, todos los actos por usted realizados. como tal, son validos y legales.

'Saludos cordiales,

Carlos E. Villalobos Jaén
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